
Town of Middlefield

Article 31: A motion was made and seconded to see if the Town will vote, pursuant to G.l.
c.47,2,to increase the term ofthe Town Clerk from one to three years, and, further, to
amend III, Town Officers, Article II, Town Clerk of the Town Bylaws by deleting Section I in
its entirety and replacing it with the following: "Section I. The Town Clerk shall be elected
for a term ofthree years." Article 31 passed unanimously.

Article 31 - We approve Article 31 from the May 6, 2017 Middlefield Annual Town
Meeting.
Very truly yours,

MAURA HEALEY
ATTORNEY GENERAL
Kelli E. Gunagan

I have this day posted copies ofthe above approved Attorney General Marijuana Bylaw

Suzanne C. Lemieux April 28,2018
Town Clerk Date
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